
 
Back to My eBay Listed in category: Toys & Hobbies > Diecast, Toy Vehicles > Cars, Trucks-Diecast > Brooklin

Also listed in: Collectibles > Advertising > Automobiles > American > Studebaker

1954 Studebaker 3R Pick-up Vienna Blue Shrock Bros  Item num

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in for your status   

Bidding has ended for this item

 
Buyer or seller of this item? Sign in for your status.  

Sign In

 
Additional options:
   Sell an item like this one. 

 

 
Similar items from all eBay sellers Help

Item Name Price End Date
1937 SKY BLUE STUDEBAKER COUPE EXPRESS PICK UP US $25.00 Apr-14-08 22:56:49 PDT
1937 STUDEBAKER PICK UP EXPRESS 1:18 DIECAST MODEL US $24.99 Apr-04-08 14:03:20 PDT
1937 STUDEBAKER PICK UP BLACK 1:24 DIECAST MODEL US $39.99 Apr-04-08 17:23:48 PDT
Johnny Lightening Coca-Cola 1962 Studebaker Pick-up US $5.99 Apr-08-08 22:12:53 PDT

Find similar items on eBay Express...

  

View larger picture

Winning bid: US $119.49 

Ended: Mar-30-08 19:09:21 PDT
Shipping costs: US $9.95 

Standard Flat Rate Shipping Service 
Service to United States 
(more services) 

Ships to: United States, Canada, United Kingdom, Australia
Item location: Fox River Valley Illinois, United States
History: 4 bids

Winning bidder: jtatnt ( 594 ) 

You can also: Email to a friend 

Listing and payment details:   Show

Get 10% back on your eBay purchases with a new eBay MasterCard until April 10, 2008! Max rebate $25. US 
Residents Only. See Details | Apply Now  

 

Meet the seller
Seller: rustybuick ( 1013 ) 
Feedback: 99.8% Positive
Member: since Feb-26-01 in United States 
  See detailed feedback
  Ask seller a question
  Add to Favorite Sellers
  View seller's other items

Buy safely
1.  Check the seller's reputation

Score: 1013 | 99.8% Positive 
See detailed feedback

2.  Check how you're protected

Up to $2,000 in buyer protection.  See 
eligibility 

 

Description 

 
Item Specifics - Diecast, Toy Vehicles
Type: Truck - Passenger  Scale: --  

Material: Pewter  
Brand: --  Year of 

Release: 
--  

Condition: Mint in Box  
Makes : Studebaker 

This is a new in the box replica of a 1954 Studebaker 3R pick-up in Vienna Blue.  This is a very limited pewter replica by Shrock Brothers in approximately 1/72nd scale, American 
Made.  Truck is as new from a smoke free environment displayed in an enclosed case since new and includes the original box.  Shipping in the continental United States will be $9.95.  
We combine shipping, each additional Shrock car is $3 when they are shipped together.  Good luck bidding and ask all questions at least 48 hours before the end of the auction so that 
we may answer them before the end of the auction.  Ask any questions you may have prior to the end of the auction, items are not shipped pending your approval upon receipt. Sorry, but 
we do not end auctions early, disclose reserves, or ship outside the United States or Canada without prior approval.  International bidders verified PayPal only sent to a confirmed 
address, no eChecks. Check out our other Shrock cars on eBay this week.  Additional Shrock Studebakers shipped together are $3 for each additional car. Good luck with your bidding 
and thanks for looking.   

Sign in or register
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00084 

 

What's your Credit Score? 720? 650? Find Out From Experian. 

Shipping and handling 

Ships to 
United States, Canada, United Kingdom, Australia 

 Country: United States

Shipping and Handling To Service Insurance

US $9.95  United States Standard Flat Rate Shipping Service None

Return policy 

Return policy not specified. 
Read item description for any reference to return policy. 

Payment details 

Learn about payment methods 

Payment method Preferred/Accepted Buyer protection on eBay

Seller Preferred
Up to $2,000 in buyer protection.  See 
eligibility

Money order/Cashiers check Accepted Not Available

Seller's payment instructions  
Payment due within seven days of end of auction. Money orders and PayPal eChecks need to be here in seven days.  Shipping will include insurance.   International customers 
verified PayPal shipped to a confirmed address only, no eChecks.   

Other options 
Back to My eBay  |  Report this item  |  Printer Version  |  Sell one like this  

 
Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.

 

 

 
eBay Pulse | eBay Reviews | eBay Stores | eBay Express | Reseller Marketplace | Austria | France | Germany | Italy | Spain | United Kingdom | Popular Searches 
Half.com | Tickets | Kijiji | PayPal | ProStores | Apartments for Rent | Shopping.com | Skype

 
About eBay | Announcements | Security Center | eBay Toolbar | Policies | Government Relations | Site Map | Help
Copyright © 1995-2008 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved. Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners. Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.

 
eBay official time

Page 2 of 21954 Studebaker 3R Pick-up Vienna Blue Shrock Bros - eBay (item 220216165894 end ti...

3/31/2008http://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ViewItem&rd=1&item=220216165894&ssPageNa...


